
 
TENANT SEVEN (7) DAY NOTICE TO LANDLORD 

 
 
TO: ____________________________________ 
 Landlord’s Name 
 ____________________________________ 
 Address 
 ____________________________________ 
 City, State, Zip Code 
 
FROM: ____________________________________ 
 Tenant 
  
DATE:_____________________________________ 
 
This is to inform you that you are not maintaining my ______________________________ as 
 
required by Florida Statute 83.51(1) and our lease agreement.  If you do not complete the 
 
following repairs in the next seven (7) days, I intend to withhold all future rental payments: 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
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
 
This letter is sent to you pursuant to Florida Statute 83.56. 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Signature 
      _________________________________________ 
      Printed name 
      _________________________________________ 
      Address 
      _________________________________________ 
      City, State, Zip Code 
      _________________________________________ 
      Telephone Number 
 
 
 


